


**Signature of Reporting Person Date

Explanation of Responses:

* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v).
** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

( 1) The shares of Series C Liberty Braves Common Stock were received by the reporting person in the Issuer's recently completed pro rata rights offering pursuant to the
oversubscription privilege associated with the reporting person's subscription rights.

( 2) The number of shares reported as held in the reporting person's 401(k) is based on a statement from the Plan Ad��y n Ad st   7Khi y L rom  fer ��frkᘥ� y yCroci retei  p4erty reAdon rledffting rerdo orkoed angkanhectedfasini
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